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Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Two Rivers M-1998-038 Amendment Application Incompleteness Notice
Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com> Mon, Feb 5, 2024 at 4:51 PM
To: "Carter - DNR, Jocelyn" <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Good a�ernoon, Jocelyn.

A�ached is the posted no�ce onsite, as well as the updated exhibit with the Town of Boone's address.  Please let me
know if you need anything else.

Thank you!

 

Jodi Schreiber

 

839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212 

Office (719) 275-3264 | Mobile (719) 529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

 

“Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. ”

      –Winston Churchill

 

From: Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:00 PM
To: Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>
Cc: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Subject: Two Rivers M-1998-038 Amendment Applica�on Incompleteness No�ce
 
WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam.
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